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Elisebeth C

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc;

Subject:

b-ç

Nîchols, Carl (ClV)
Tuesday, November 13,2OOl 11:14 AM
Wood., Seth l-Vl; Benczkowski, Brian A IOLA)
Gerry, Brett (OLP)¡ Coo!, Elisebeth C;'Olsen, Matthew;
P:.q?rc, John (NSD); Eisenberg, John; Wainstein, Ken
(oLA)
Feinstein Briefing

b-G
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Gerry, Brett

From: Nichofs, Carl (ClV)

Sent: Thursday, October 11,2007 4:22PM

To: Eisenberg, John; Gerry, Brett (OLp); Ben powell; Coppolino, Tony (ClV)

Subject: FW: Final Redline of tmmunity Provísion.DOC

Attachments: Final Redline of lmmunity Provision.DOC

Privileged&Confidential 6 -S

Thanks

r'-)

7t,20Q7 3;25 PM
To: Nichols, Carf (CIV)

-

Subject: Final Redline of Immunity provision.DOC

Subiect to Joint Defense Aqreernent

From:
Sent:

6-T

Carl, b-j
Please call us at your convenience (at If to discuss.

b")

b-)
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IN THE SENATE OF THE TINITED STATES

Mr' Rocrcnpsrl-En (for himself and MR. BoND) ínrroduced tlre following bill; which was read
twice and referred to the Committee on

A BILL
fo eqye$,Agligir_s__ç_o¡-qg.1r.r.r4ge!!çe_".{._agdS_tgpçe rg elernents of the
tor other purposes.

Be it enøcted by the Senate and House of Represenarives of the United Stares of ,4merícain Congress assetnbled,

TITLE I - DrsPosITIoN oF cen'I'ArN MArrERs A¡rrSING FRorv¡ TrrE ATLEGED pRovIsIoN oFAssIsrANcE BY ELEcTRoNIc CoMÞfIJNrcATIoNs pRovrDERs ro TrIE IN,TELLTGENcE
coMiv{UNITY

Sec'l0l..Definitions. (a)Theterm"assistance"rneanstheprovisionofinformationoraccsssto
information (including cornrulniça.ripns coQten! oçr_ego¡C¡iiet-eiifff"_ÅäI 

ryJ.qf,_,_re_,.o_._-_ _-,. ._flrstomer-ot JeoqnqqntgaiLie4), facilities, or another form of assistance;
(?) The term "coveredec-rsrr'i.rs*r¡.e1.*¡I!,el E&c il ¡:tv-rø,".çi.si qqer, ggq+ ?.t].qcj.rc tþet q1..... .electronic comrnunicatiou providei-furnisläà-äiüït"ncé to äîËièilìèni-óf t|äìntettigence
community and seeking monetary or other relief fr.om the provider;
(c) The term "element of the intelligence community" means an eláment of the intelligence
commtrnity specified in or designated under section 3(4) of f he National Srcu.,ty Act of 1947(s0 u.s_c. ¿0rd1ù._..
(d) The tenn "electrolic cäñmüirióä¿io-ripä;id;Cr means -'-- 

-' - ----,::..-
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a
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z
(1) A telecomrnunicafions carrier as that term ís used in section 3 of the Communications

Act of 1934 (47 U.S.C. 153);
(2)Anroviderof€!ç.ç!tCr.'iççgu,.Bgl{.q{j.9¡iCglytge,i.s..qheli9rf1j.S.{SI¡çditSqç.{.St..... ...

2510 of title 18, United States Code; or
(3) A orovíder orr.gllgf.q 99rnp-qflr.c.9.9ryi99,e9-!tqf !ç.cgt.!l.dç.{r!ç.i.!n cssleq.??.i.t s.i.. . . ..

tiile 18, United States Code; and
(4) includes a corporate parent, subsidiarv. or affiliate. or an officer, employee, or agent

of an entity described ìn subparagraphs ( I ), (2), or (3).

(c) Nondelegation. - The authority and duties of the Attomey General under this section shall be
performed by fhe Attomey General (or Acting Attorney General) or a designee in a position not
lower than tlre Deputy Attomey Ceneral.

Sec, 103. Civil Actions in State Court. - Any covered civil action that is brought in a State court
shall be deemed ûo arise under the Constitution and laws of the United States and shall be
removable under section 144 I of title 28, United States Code .
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Sec. i 04. Rule of Construction - Nothing in this Act may be construed to limit ally_alhen¡4se
avai lable jrnmuli!y, pnyLlqeg,.9t.q9!9tSç

Sec. I05. Effective Date and Applicarion. - ftis title shaltapply toglL- ,Cg_y-qtç.q¿gtig¡lg¡þgg
exception. pending on or after the date ofenactment ofthis Act.

Ttrle fI - GTNER {L PRocEDUREs FoR IVTpLEMENTING STATUToRy DEFENSEs

The Foreign Intelligence Surveíllance Act (50 U.S.C. 1801 et seq.) is amended by inserting
after fitle VII the following new rirle:

..TITLE VTII - GENER}.I PRovTslows

"DEFINnIoNs

"SEc. 801. DEFrNmoNs. - In this title -
(a) The term "State" means any State, political subdivision of a State, the Commouwealth of
Puerfo Rico, the Dstrict of Columbia, and any territory or possession of the United States, and
includes any ofticer, public utility commission, or other body authorized to regulate an electronic
communication provider.

(b) The term "assistance" means the provision of inforrnation (including communicarions
contenl records, or other information relating to a customer p¡_çq¡q¡qgqþ4¡dsn), facilities, or any
other form of assistance.

that term is defined iu section 3 of the Communications

Deleted:
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(e) The term "person" means l1) any electronic communication provider, or (?) a landlord,
custodian, or other person who is authorized to provide information (including records or other
ìnformation relating to a customer), facilities, or another form of assistan"e und", this Act.



..PRoCEDT'RES 
FoR IMPLEMENTING STATLTTORY DEFENSES

..SEC'802.(a)INGenen.tL'-Not\'/ithstandinganyotherprovisionoflaw,no¿.c!-o.l.Ij?y-þ-9.!!9.q-Ð
or maintained in any Federal or State corrrt against any person forproviding a;sistanóeio il '--' -
elernent of the intelligence community, a¡rd anv such act if the
Attorney General certifies to the court. subiect o review !9¡¡ that *

$J¿cg.rgBl'.çg Þv ft'gl.p-q.tsg-delv* y4¡ p*dç4 pq.r.s'1gr*p.?].r.9.$..919f.r.t'g.99$_11......_.__.,.-.
established under section 103(a) directing such assistance; 'ì::.

(b) RevreworCsR'rlrrcAfioòJs.-- If theÄttomeyGeneral filesadeclaration undersectíon1746
of title 28 that disclosure ofa certífication pursuant to subsection (a) would harm the national
security oftbe United States, the court shall

(l) review such certification in came¡a and ex parte, and

(2) limit anypublic disclosure concerning such certification, including any public order
following such an ex parte review, to a statement that the conditíons of ggþsection g02(a) have
been meÇ without disclosingJh-e_Þ-+-rjg-{q.f -itr.e_ççftjfl.q.a$-q!...__..

'IITLE III _ PREEMPTIoN oF STATE II.¡VESTTGATToNS

The Foteign Intelligence Surveillance Act (50 U.S.C. l80l et seq.) as amended by title tl
of this Act is further arnended by inserting at the end the following new section:

"PnrpvprnN

"Sec. 803. - (a) Iw GeNen u. - No State shall have authority to -_

(l) conduct an investigation into an electronic co¡nmunication provider's alleged assista¡ce to an
element of the intelligence community;
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5

(2) require through regulatíon or any other means the disclosure of information about an
electronic commrtnication provider's alleged assistance to an element of the intelligence
community;

(3) impose any administrative sanction orr an electronic communication provider for assistance to
an element of the intelligerrce comrnunity; or

| (a) .o-*"nce or maintain ag;r,qtion.{o enigr-çg e lç.q,t!lç-tr.'g.¡Lt !h?l-sl elgg.rronic communicarion
provìder disclose information concémin! artãg"J rsrirt.n.e to an element 

"iin"-i"tãiil!"r";""" 
-'""-

community.

(b) Atmlonrrv ro BRÍNG Sutr. -The United States may bring suit to enforce the provìsions of
this section.

(c) JuRJsDrcrloN. -The dislrict courts of the United States shall have jurisdiction over any civil
action brought by the united states to ennorce the provisions of this section.

(d)ArerrcnnoNroPENDINcMArrERs.-ífli-s.¡.qç.{.ql..Sl.el!.apply.iC.Atye!.4.311_ityçfrig.u!9lg,...,.-.-...
actions, or proceeding-s*wltl:ggl g¿(,<i.ep.lifil,.p,erd-!tc.9r.gt.Ltçt.tþ.ç ç.tf.ç...ti.y.s.Cq!ç.g-f-lb.s Àçq. ....

Trrl,e fV - SupnR A.s¡r,rry

If anv Darticular provísion of this Act or the application thereof to an_v oerson o¡ circun:stance. is
held invalid, the retnainder oftlre Act and the application ofsuch provision to other persons or
circumstances shall not be afFected thereb-v.
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,d"{ ftsVonsiu e

--_Original Message--
From: Nichols, Carl (ffV) [ma ilto : Ca rl.Níchols@ usdoj. gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October L7,2007 1:20 PM

To: John (NSD); Wainstein, Kenneth

Alexander (CIV)
Subject:

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL

John; Potenza,
b-)
b-v

b->

b->
g-S

From:
Sents

lo-3

To:
Cc:

Immunity Language

Subject to Joint Defense Privllege

Carl,

Below is proposed immunity language. We think the arbitratlon provision is important. The second
provision would bqleþfu|, but we defer to you regarding whether ¡t is politically feasible. f asked us to
let you know thatlJakes no position as to the arbitratíon language but opposes the second provision.

b-3

$ 202(e) ARBITR-A.TIONS. No clairn that (l) alleges that an electronic communication service
provider fumished assistance to an element of the intelligence community befween September [ 1,
2001 and January 17,2OO?, and (2) seeks monetary or other relief from the electronic
comrnunication service provider related to the provision of such assistance shall be subject to

L-)

Kovakas - Declaration

Document 3

b-3

U23t2008
0A6-l'Ð
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arbifration' Such a claim may be brought, if at all, onty in federat court. Upon application of
either party, a fedetal district court shall prompity enjoin an arbitration subject to fhis provision.

To be ilsgrted after payglaph} n $ 202(b): "If foliowing the hling by the Afromey Generai in a
covered eivil action of a deciarafion under this subsection,ä court conclud.es that for any reason it
cannot review in carnera and ex parte a certifrcation submitted by the Attomey General pursuant
to paragraph 202(a)(l) or render a decision on the basis ofsuch å certification, the covered action
shall not lie or be maintained, and shalr be pror¡rptly d.ismissed,"

to -3

r/23/2008
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b-6

From: Gerry, Brett

Sent Monday, December 17,2OA71;0.J pM

To: 
5"Êtiflu; 

Eisenberg, John; Demers, John (NSD);wainsrein, Kenneth (NSD);ft U - a

Subjecfinr'Eb-é

f ø-s

From: Nichofs, C¿rl (Cry)
SenE Monday, Deçmber t7,2OO7 lZ:55 pM

Ihlîgf?:"P? ¿E' (NsD); wainstern, Kenneth (NsD); E b ^ r-

b-5

From: Gerry, Brett
Senh Þlonday, Decembç¡'17,ZOAT 12:40 pM

/,Derners,John(N5D);Wainstein,Kenneth(NSD);E
b-s

b-ê

From: Nichols, Cârl (CfV)

; Monday, December tT, ZOOT 12:39 plvl

Subþct:
ners, John (NSD); wainstein, Kenneth (NsD); E b - a

-6- s

Kovakas - Declaration
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\,T
b*L

From: Nichols, Cal (ClV)

Sent: Thursday, January 17,2008 6:20 pM

-,L-s

Cc: Demers, John;

Subject: RE:

thanks!

hs-

5i#'r'ÇH" 3ìl, roor6 : 13 pM

To: Nichols, Carl(
Cc: Derners, John;
Subject: RE:

Ju-ç
From: Níchols, Carl (CIV)
Sent: Thursday, 17, 2OO8 4t54 PM

b-s

6-J

Kovakas - Declaration
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b-L

Wednesday, June 25, 2008 11:57 AM b-Ç
From:
Sent:
To:

SubJect:

Çoppollno'.Torly çl)/); Letter, Dougtas_(ctV); Hunr, Jody (cfv); In."r,Alexander (ClV); O'Quin
o., Æi ili îithl?'ä9jYi*fu
Nichofs, Carl

Original Mêssage -----
Frorn: Coppolino, Tony (CIV)
To: LeEt.er, Douglas lCfV); Nícho1e, Carl; Hunt, ,JodvÀlexander (CfV); O'euir¡n, LIohn (CIV); Bondy, rir"i"='

a-5

-

Freeborne, pauf. (Cfv)Senb: Wed rfr¡n 23 i-L:55 4
SubjecE I RE:

From: Letter, Douglas (CIV)
Sent: Iilednesday, June 25, 20Og
To: Nichols, Carl ,. Coppolino,
Alexander (CIV) .. O.euinn, John
Cc: McKenzie,
Subject: RE:

I ñÌrr I

(crv) ,

From: blichoÌs, Carl
Se¡.E: Wednesday, June 25, 2009 11r4g
To: LeCEer, Douglae (CIV), Coppoli.ng,
Haas, Àlexander (CIV) ; O'euinn, ,Jofin

b-s

6-5

Al.l

.Tony (cIV) ; Hunt, ,lody (cfv) ;
laolnas (CIV),. freffi

b-5

b-5

Cc: McKenzie, {crv)
SubJect: RE:

Prom: I¡etter, Douglas (CfV)
Sent: ïlednesday. .fi¡ne 25, ZAog 11:4? .AM

cc: !¡lcKenzie
Su.bj ect : RE ;

Tony, et, al:

To: Coppolino, Toay (CIV); Nichols, CarI; Hunt, ,JodvAlexander (efV); Orerrin¡¡, .Iohn (cIV)¡ Bondy, Ti;;;'

b-s

1l-:52 ÀM
Tony (crv) ¡. Hunt, Jody(clv) r Bondy, Thomas

L

Kovakas - Declaration

Document 6
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b_ç

Coppolino, tony (CIV)
Tuesda

From:
Sent:
to:

Cc:
SubJect:

'È, -9

From: Letter, Douglas (GV)
Senh Wednesday, June 25, Z0Ag LI:47 AM

].Cfl.ol g,
(CIV); gen¿

PauI (eIV) ;

Legislation

(crv) ;
CfV); LeEber
b'3 as (crV) ¡

b-3844Þ, å¿exarÌOer futvr,. orQul_nD, !F
Coppolino, rony (cfv) ; Freebor¡re,
Cc: McKenzle, pegg.y (CIV)
SubJecÈ: t¡feetíng on Immr:nity

Àfter conferring with everyone, the.best E.ime for me.etíng to discuss .t.he in¡muriEylegislation Eeems to be thursday (6/261 
"a-ii,ãõ-ur-ù".e ar Main JusÈice in the clvirDívision Conference Room - Room 314L.

Non-Dotf attendees should confirm ah:I -'u coming Lo me, and please cc peggy r"rcKenzie wit.hyour name a¡d firm name' To Êtart on Eime at rI:30 and not iru¡ too iur. rnto J.unch hour,you should al1ow 15 minutes to get through s.curtcy 
"t 

err. constitutíor¡ Ave ent,rance,someone will meeÈ attendees at the vistoi cenb,er *åd a""o"t you upstaírs. ff you need. acontact number when you get here, try one of the numbers be10w,

Thanks - looking forward Eo eeeing everyone.

-

AIex Haas
(202) 305-e334

Peggy McKenzie
(202) st{-9'123

Wednesday, June 25, 2OOg 11:4g AM 6 - C

hffi:{i,r.u?1.!¡Î;i3:llii.lîjtiSlT}iith,^"..¿.iiili*ffi r"*,

#l%b-5

-T9iSo?pot¡notlony 
(CIVJ; Níchols, Cart; Hunt, Jody (CIV);

lAp¡ p9øV, Thomas (cIV); Freeborne, paut(CiV) '

Nichols, Carl

b-6

Cc:

6, -5

Haas, Aiexander (CfV); O'euÍnn, John



b-s
\L

b->

tÕ5

From: Coppolino, Tony (CIV)
Senh
T

-ver¡rrrs'¡qrr'sv

Thomas (CIV); Letter, Douglas (CIV);
Cc: McKenzie, Peggy (CN)
Subjec* Meeting on Immunity Legislation

b-6
Alex Haas
(202) 305-9334

Peggy McKenzie
(202) 514-s723

b-)

v-, John (CIV); Bondy,
ony
-cv

Paul(flV);

b->

Alter conferring wtìth everyone, the best time for meeting to discuss the imrnunity fegislation seems to be Thursdav
16/26) at'!1:30 am here at Main Justice in the Clvíl Diviiion Conference Roorn -Roôrn 3j41.

Non-DoJ attendees should 9tfirm they are coming to r.ne, qnd please cc peggy McKenzie with your name and firmname' To start on time at 11:30 and noÌ run too farlnto lunch hour, you shouid-állow 1S minutes'to get through security atthe ConstitutlÎon Avè entrance. Someone will meet attendees at the vistor center and escort you upstairs. lf you need acontact number when you get here, try one of the numbers below.

Thanks - looking forward to seeing everyone.



b-c

From:
Sent:
ïo:

Cc:
Subject:

Þ-7

Thanlcs

b-l
b-9

lÞ -Þ

-Haas, 

Alexander (clV);
(ClV);Letter, Douglas (ClV); Freeborne, Pauf (CtV);

, .Tody (CIV) NCHaas, Alexanc.e*, -

I (crv)l u'--:

b-3

. gov>.'
(CIV) <Ãlexander. oJtn. .9ov>,'Bondy,Thomas (CfV) <Thomas.Bondy@usdoj .gov>; LeEE.er, Douglas (CIV) <Douglas . Letcer@usdoj . gov> ;Coppolino, Tony (CIV) <Tony- ino@usdo ; Fre

< Paul . Freeborne@usdoJ . 9ôw> ;
Cc: McKenzie, eeggy (CIV) <p;5¡7 . gov>
Sent I Tue ,fulx 24 LO:48:24 2008
SubjecE: MeeLlng on I¡r¡mr:niÈy Legislation

AEcer conferring with everyone, Che best time for meeting to discu66 the immpnigylegislation seems to be Thursday (6/2il at 11:30 am here at Main Justice in the CivilDivision Conference Room - Room 3141.

Non-Do,J atbendees should confírm they are coming to me, and please cc peggy McKenzie v¡ithyour D.ame and firm name. To start on time at 11:30 and noE run too far ínLo lunch hour,you sl.ouLd allow 15 minuÈ.es t.o get bhrough security aE the const.itution Àve entrance,soneone will meet attendees at Ehe vistor cenber and escore you upstairs. If you need acontac! number wlren you geb. here, try one of the numbers be.rõw,

lllranks - looklng forward bo seelng everyone.

Tony Copool-ino

-

Àlex Flaas
(202) 305-9334

Peggy McKenzie
(2O2) 5r4-9723

Re: Meetlng on lmmunity LegÍslation

OriginaL Message

NoTIcE,b_3
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4\7

From:

Sent:

To:
6r

Cc:

Subject:

b-)
Tony (ClV);

I N i chols, C a rt ; ffin't-,EãRTIVï
John (ClV); Bondy, Thomas (CtV)t

E-) .

reebome,
Paul(ClV);

McKenzie, Peggy (CtV); f b-B
RE: Meetlng on lmmunity Legistation

Tuesday, June24,2008 2:50 PM b^)

From: l--?

Freeborne, Paul(ClV);

Senk Tuefray,Tuñê241?
To¡ Copoollno, Tonv ICIV):

Ir\rLrurs- L¿trr:
(CIV); Bondy, Thomas (CIV); Leter, Douglas
Cc: McKenle, Peggy (CIV)
Subject RE: Meeting on Immunity Legislation

b-3b^)

b->

b-3

From:
Sent:

Coppolino, Tony (CIV) [mailto;Tony.Coppolino@usdoj.gov]

Carl; HunÇ Jody (CIV);
Bondy, Thomas (CIV); Letter,

McKenzie, Peggy (CIV)

Thanks - looking forward to seeing everyone

b-ó

Haas. Alexander (CIV); O'Quinn,
bny (CIV); Freebome, Paul (üV);

b-3

b+

J

After conferring with everyone, the best time for meeiing to discuss the immunity fegislation seems to beThursday (6/26) at 11 ;30 am here at Main Justlce in tttã civit DÍvision conference Þoom - Room 3141 .

Non-DoJ attendees should confirm they are comlng to me, and please.cc peggy McKenzie wi.th your nameand firm name. To stert on tlme al 11:30 and not ruì too far lnto lunch hour, you shoutd alow 1S minutes
to get through security at the Constitution Ave entrance. Someone will rneet attendees at the vístor center
and escort you upstairs. lf you need a contact number when you get here, try one of the numbers below.

Alex Haas
(202) 305-9334

Peggy McKenzie

7/11/2008
Kovakas - Declaration

Document I
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\À-
(202) 514-9723

-?
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b-L

From:
Sent:
to:

Cc:
Subject:

Letter, Douglas (ClÐ
Monday, June 23, 2008 6:15 PM

-5

- -- - -OriginaJ. I'Iessage- - - - -
From: Nicl.ols, Carl
Sent,; Monday, June 23, 20OB 5:44 pM
To: Coooolino, Tony (CIV); Haae, Àlexander (CIV) ¡ Freeborne,

!) F I^urL, ùouv rr-rvr
ec: O,Quinn, ,Joh¡r (CfV); Bondv, Thomas (CIV) ¡ Letter, Dougl_assubjecr,*.,Eb:5

u-,ffi#i5j:it'iîas,A|exander(ClV);Freebome,Pau|(C|V);
O'Quinn, John (ClV); Bondy, Thomas (ClV)

b-s

Paul (c;v)

(crv)
õ-6

b-5

----- Original Message -----
From: Coppolino, Tony (CIV)
To; Haas, Alex¡nder (eIV),. Nichols; Carl ,. .Freeborue,
Jody (Crv)
Cc: O'Quinn, .Toh¡ (CfV); Bondy, Thomas (CfV) ; IreLter,
Sent.: Mon ,fu¡r 23 17: 38:15 2008
Subject: RE:

Yes - thanks

b-ç

- -- --Original Message--- --
From: Haas, A-J.exander (CIV)
Sent: Monday, Jufie 23, ZOOB 5;32 pM

To: Coppolíno, Tony (Cfv); Nichols, Carl; Freeborne,
Jody (Ctv)
Cc: O'Quinn, ilotm (CfV); Bondy, Thomas (CfV); leÈter,subjecE'*,E 6_5

Paul (Crv¡,

Douglas (CfV)

PauI (crv) ;

Douglas (CIv)

b-t

b'c
llrrnE.,

- -- - -Origínal Message-- -- -
From: Cotæol-ino, Tony (CfV)
Sent,: I{onday, June 23, 2008 5:31 pM

To: Nicho1s, Carl ,. Freeborne, paul (CfV); flaas, Alexander (CIV) ;.tody (crv)
Cc: O'Quinn, Jobn (CfV) Thornas (CIV) ; IreEEer¿ Douglas (CIV)
Subject: RE: b-5 v_b b-7

Hunt,

(crv)

b-3br
b-,

- - - --Original Message- - - - -
Fromr Nicho1s, Carl
Sent: Monday, ,June 23, 2OOB
1o: Coppolino. îony (CIV),

D-v fnu¡L. ueqv rLrvl
Ccr O'Quinn. John (Cfv)

; Coppolino, Tor¡y

-5

b-63 ;59 PM
Freeborne, Paul (crv¡; Haas, Àlexander (CIv); E

t
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b-5

D-"

subjecE: RE: 

- 

b-5

From: Nicbole, Carl
Sent: Monday, ¡fi¡De 23, 2OOB 3¡24 PM

(CIv); Haas, Àlexander
(crv)b-Ë Hrrñ8, J'Ody
crv b->

Subject,: Re:

I¡o-5
----i Original Messagie -----
From: coppollno, Tony (CIV)
To: NichoLs, Carl; Freeborne,
Jody (CrV)
Cc: O'Quinn, John (CIV)
Sent: Mon 'Jr¡n 23 15:57:43 2009

From: Freeborae, paul (cfv)
Sent: Monday, lTr.ule 23, ZOOB
To: Haã.s, ÀIexander (CIV);
,Jody (cIV)

\v

Paul (CIV); Haas, Àlexander (CfV) ;

b-h
(Crv¡; Coppolíno, Tony (CtV), E

Cc: O'Qui-nn, .Iohn (CIV)
subjecÈ,*'E!-9

Paul G. Freeborne
Trial ÀELorney
UniÈ.ed States Departmenl of ,justj,ce
Civil Division
Federal Programs Branch
20 Massactrusetts Ave., N.W.
Room 6L08
Washington, D.C.200OI
Te1. (202) 3s3-0543
Fax . (2O2') 616 - 84 6 0

From: Haas, ÀIexander {CIV)
Sent: Monday, Jurle 23, ZOOB
To: Coppolino, Tony (CfV);
Jody (clvi
Cc; O'Quinn, John (CIV

.1Þ'2 tì_.fv

12:04 PM
Coppolino, Tony (CIV) ; Nichols, Carl ,.

11:46 AM
Nichols, CarI;

Hujnt.

b-ç

Þ-Ç

b-e

Subject: RE: b-5

Freeborne, Paul (CfV) ; Hr:¡rt,



Ð-

'Þ-l'

From: Coppolino, Tony (CIv)
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2008 11:45 Àl"t
To: Coppolino, Tony (CIV), Nicbols, CarI;
Freeborne, Paul (CIV) ; Hunt, .Iody (CIV)
Cc : O'Quinn, ,John (CIV)

\o -5
v-2

Sulrj ect :

Tony C.

From: Coppolino. Tony (CIV)
SenÈ.: Thursday, .June 19, 2OOB 3:55 PM

To: Coppolino, Tony (cIV); Nichols, Carl;
Freeborne, Paul (Cfv,¡ , Hu¡t, ,Jody (CfV)
Subject: RE: WP .Article on InmuniLy Deal

\/^
Not Kfilr*çtu <-

to -6

b-, v-)

Haas, Àlexander (CIV);

Haas. ÀIexander (CIv);

06 r 908

b-,

b-b



b,6
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\f
From: Freebome, paul (ClV)

Sent: Monday,June23, ZO0g1Z:04?M

To: Haas, Atexander (CtV); Coppolino, Tony (CfV); Nichots,(ctv)

Cc: O'Qulnn, John (ClV)

Subjec* RE: 'tD -5

Paul G. Freeborne
Trial Atloruev
United Stätesbeparrmenr of Justice
Civil Division
Federal Programs Brqnch
20 lVlassachusetts .4,ve., N.W.
Room 6108
lVashíngton, D.C. 20001
Tel. (202) 353-0543
Fax. {2oz\ 61G8460

Hunt, Jody

b-9

b-5

From: Haas. Alexander (CIV)
Senfi Monday, June 23, 2OOg 1l:46 AM b
Tol Coppolino, Tony (CIV); Nichots,
Ce O'Quinn, John
Subject: REr

Freebome, Paul (CI\/); Hunt, Jody (CIV)

-L

b -s b-6b-s
b-L

From: Coppolino, Tony (CIV)
Sen$ Monday, June æ, 2009 11:45 AM b-6
To: Coppolino, Tony (CIV); Nichols,
Hunt, Jody (GV)

Haas, Alexander (CIV); Freeborne, paul (CIV);

b-2
b-9

Tony C.

Frcrn: Coppolino, Tony (CIV)
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2009 3:55 pM
To: Coppolino, Tony (CIV); Níchols, Carl
Hunt, lody (

Subjecfi RE
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b-ç

b-9

7tru20a8

Alexander (CIV); Freeborne, pauf (üV);



D-t
b-t

Tony rA
N.lt Ka)7one t'; <-



b-ê
E

.lo

From;
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Nichols, Carf
Monday, June 23, 2008 3:59 PM
Coppotino, Tony (ClV); Freeborne, Paul (CIV): Haas, Alexander (CtV);

b5

Ib-t
----- Original Message -----
From: Coppolino, TonY (Cfv)
To: Ni-choIs, carl; Freeborne, PauI (crv); Haas, Alexander (crv);
.Tody (cTV)
Cc: O'Quinn, John {CfV)
SenE,: MorJ Jurr 23 15:57;43 2008
ãGlå".J'--""4 

- 

5 -s b-)
v-ç
b->

b-6
Hunt, Jody (ClV)
O'Quinn, John (ClV

b-6

TC

From; Nichols, CarI'
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2008
To: Freeborne, Paul (CfV);
Iau¡L. uv'Jr

b-ç3;24 PYt
Haas, ÀÌex¿nder (CIv); Coppolino, Tony (CIV) r E

cc: O'Ouinn, 'Joh¡ (CIv)
äJiä"Ëi"Ëü: ËiEb-5

6-f
b-5 E

Þ-7 b-5
From: Freetrorne, Paul (CIv)
Sent: Monday, Jr:ne 23, 2OOB

To: Haas, Alex¡nder (CIV);
oody (crv)
Cc; O'Quiru:r,
SubjecÈ: RE:

b-9

12r04 PM

coppolino, Tony (CrV); Nlchols, Carl;
b-þ

b-5
PauI G. Freeborae
trlaL ALeorney
Unieed sLaEes Departme¡rt of ,fustíce
civil Dívision
Federal Programa Branch
2 0 I'fassachuseÈts Àve . . N. w.
Rooln 5108
Washingeon, D.C. 20001
TeI. (2O2 ) 3s3-O543
Fax. (202]1 616-8460
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u>+

b-b

Þ-,

".*1".=. Alexander (crv)
Sent : Þfonday, June 23, 2008
To: Coppolinô, Tony (Cfv);
.lody (CIV)
Cc: O'Quinn, John (CI
Subject: RE: lÐ -5

From: Coppolino, lony (CIV)
Senc: Monday, JuDe 23, 2oog 11:45 AJll
To: Coppollno, Tony (CIV) r Nlchols, CarI;
Freeborne, PauI (CIV), Hr:nE, Jody (CIV)
Cc: o'Quinn, Joh¡ (CIv)

"gj":''-b-ç v-e b-.-?

Tony

.{\,
U

Freeborne, Paul (CIV) ,- Hunt,
l-1:46 ÀM

Nichols. Carl;

PM

Carl;

Haas, Alexander (Cfv¡,

Ilaas, Alexander (CIV) ;

arol-, *ppolino, Tony (CIV)
Sent¡ Thursday, June 19, 2008 3:55
To: Coppolino, Tony (CIV); trichots,
F'reeborne, Paul (CfV) ; Hunt
Su.bJect: RE:

Tooy

po + Re2 gs,ri'o e

ro -9

ro5
I

\O' '/

b-Ç

tr-ê

6-6

b-9

b-Ç
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í

Senfi Monday, June 23,200g 2:10 pM

To: Freeborne, paut (crV); Haas, Arexander (crV); copporino, Tony (crV); Nichors, carr
SubJect: RE: lmmunity Legislation

b-6
IC

('\_
Hunt, Jody (CIV)

Greg and I will be meeting with Lamberth on wednesday morning, but you should feel free to go ahead withoutme.

From: Freebome, Paul (CIV)
SenÍ Monday, June 23, 2009 12:04 pM

Jo: !gas, Alexander (CIV); Coppottno, Tony (CIV); Níchots, Cat;
Cc: O'Ouinn, John ICXV)

-

b-ê

\ô -ç
\

I
t
,

Pa¡¡l G. Freeborne
Tria.l Attorney
Uoited St¡tes Department of Justice
Civil DÍvision
Feder¡l Programs Branch
20 MaSsachusetts Ave, N.'W. -

Room 6108
Washington, D.C. 20001
Tel. (202) 35$0s3
Far. (202) 6I GE460

From: Haas, Alexander (CIV)
Senh Monday, Jurn 23,20ffi t1:46 AM b-
To: Coppolino, Tony (CIV); Nichols,
Cc O'Qulnn,lph¡fQV
Subjecft REt

Freebome, Paul (CIV); Hunt, Jody (CI'V)
'('n

v-,
v-L

6"C

Cc:
Subject:

From: Coppolino. Tony (CfV)
Sent: Monday, June æ, Z00B iI:45 AM
To: Coppolino, Tony (CIV); Níchols, Car{;
Hunt, Jody (CIV)

Alexander (CIV); Freeborne, paul (CIV);

b-9
b-5
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